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SgXERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
DQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110 001
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No.F.6/DFS/M$/School/2025/NDz/ {4 39 Dated: 35\(’5‘30@5_
To,

The Principal,

MCD Primary School,

B-Block, Seelampur,
Delhi-110053.

Subject:-Regarding renewal of Fire Certificate in r/o MCD Primary School, B-Block,
Seelampur, Delhi-110053.

Sir,

This is in reference to your outdoor dairy no. 14512 dated 17/03/2025 on the subject cited
above. In this connection, it is to inform you that officer concerned of this department has visited
the school on 10/05/2025 in presence of Principal and observed that the shortcomings as
communicated earlier vide letter No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2022/NDZ/422 dated 19/07/2022 (copy

enclosed) have not been complied yet.
In view of the above Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. The occupancy of the
building/premises in absence of requisite for safety arrangement shall be at the risk and liability of the

owner/occupier.

Encl:- As above

Copy to:-
The Director of Education (MCD) .
15" Floor, E-Block, Dr. S.P. Mukahrjee Civic Center, JLN Marg, New Delhi-110002
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GOXERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110 001
No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2022/NDZ/ .L{ 29 Dated ) 3 / Y, / pIp

To,
The Principal,
MCD Pimary School,

B-Block, Seelampur,
Delhi- 110053.

Sub:- Regarding Issuance Fire Safety Certificate /o MCD Primary School located - at B- Block,
Seelampur, Delhi- 110053. ;

Sir, .

With reference to your letter No. EDMC/EE(E) -I/SHN/2021-22/D-40 dated 02/05/2022 on the

subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the officer concerned of this department

has carried out the inspection of the above mentioned School from fire safety point of view in presence

of Mrs. Anju Nagpal, Principal. The following pomts/shortcommgs were noticed in the bmldmg which

is comprised of ground plus two upper floors.

I.  One staircase of width 1.25 meter is provided against reqﬁirement of two staircase of width 1.50

meter. »
2. First-Aid hose reel provided but not functional.
3. The discharge capacity & head of the fire pump could not ascertained in absence of documents.

In view of the above, the building cannot be considered for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate at
this stage. Therefore, you are requested to provide the above mentioned fire safety arrangements under

intimation to this office for further course of action.

Delhi Fire Service

Copy to:- ot ¢

1. The Director of Education, MCD
15" Floor, E- Block, Dr. S.P. Mukherjee Civic Center, JLN Marg,

New Delhi-110002



